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Attachments: _ f

From: Dajana Ruge

Sent: 18 March 2025 15:40

To: Dogger Bank D

Cc:'G12'; EingangOdM ; Karolina Meister

Subject: WG: Examining Authority’s First Written Questions for your attention, T. 18.3.25

Dear Caroline,

thank you for sending the first written questions for the Dogger Bank South Offshore Wind Farms
Project.

Germany have no comments on the project mentioned below. However, | request further participation.

King regards
Dajana
BSH
Dajana Ruge (03104)
sWindparkverfahren nicht voruntersuchte Flachen“
ro.: S
H

@bsh.de
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Impressum, Datenschutz

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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